Alcon Research Ltd.

20511 Lake Forest Dr., Lake Forest, CA 92630
T:949.753.1393

www.alcon.com

August 19, 2013

Federal Communication Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, Maryland 21046

Dear Application Examiner:

Alcon Research Ltd. is submitting this application on behalf of Telit for the Class 2 Permissive
Change (C2PC) to wireless module 2.4 GHz. (manufactured by Telit Communications S.p.A.),
FCC ID: RITXE61.

The C2PC will cover the following:

e Addition of ceramic patch antenna and, model WPC25A with MMCX connector (5dBi gain),
manufactured by taoglas antenna solutions.

No changes have been made to the circuit board or operating modes of FCC ID: RI7ZXE61.The
product remains compliant with all the applicable rules and requirements as Single Modular.

Your efforts in reviewing this application are greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

Sergey Marker
Product Certification Manager
Tel: 949-505-6287, Fax: 949-505-6270

sergey.marker@alcon.com
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